Dear Ed, your note of 12/28 indicates that you kept riles on the Uouglas impeachment. I have
interest in the Fortas and Douglas impeaclmenis, but insofar as they served (then largely
hidden) political interests. Do your files indicate the non-criminal interests in these
atteupts to iupeach end the qvid pro quos involved (like Carswell)? Do they reflect how
the moves started, who was behind them, which political figures used materiale preparsd
by those who started it? I have two of the offbeat hooks, one by Hargis® outfit. What did
Ford say in his letter whe.: he sent you the report? Anything in the help he had gotten or
what started him?

Have not read the clips you sent on Cain. *t dic not get much attention in the papers
I see bpt the electronic coverage was fairly full.

Thanks for the Ray clip quoting Foreman. I am especially interested in overything
Foreman says. ‘e has been involved with some of your local crime f » There is one
case where he scems to have been brought in to put his client away. “his is what he did.
It has besn bejond my capacity to follow this up, but i’ you have anything besring on it
and his doing that, which is exactly what he did with “ay, I would be interested in having
it for his defense, Foreman has done this elsewhere. Interesting? Thanks and best, HW



